STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL

December 10, 1976

PERSONNEL BULLETIN 22-76 (12115) 7% AmsonmeasT “r‘—‘uww&)

TO: ALL AGENCY HEADS
FROM: ROBERT J. STOLT, COMMISSIONER

SUBJECT: Salary Increases for Title 2, Section 6 officers

Effective the first pay period in November, the Legislature
authorized a five (5%) percent increase in the salaries of Title 2,
Section 6 officers. To date, we have received Form 31 requests to

impiement Title 2, Section 6 increases from only two agencies.

Please submit immediately appropriate Form 31 requests for your
agency's Title 2, Section 6 officers. Your Form 31 requests should
indicate that these increases are to be effective as of the first pay

period in November (October 10, Plan A; October 17, Plan B);
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MAY BE REPRODUCED TO MEET AGENCY NEEDS



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL

December 15, 1976
PERSONNEL BULLETIN 22-76 Amended
CLARIFICATION

TO ALL AGENCY HEADS A_
FROM ROBERT J. STOLT, COMMISSIONER

SUBJECT: Salary Increases for Title 2, Section 6 Officers

In reference to Personnel Bui1et1n 22-76 dated December 10,
1976, this is to advise all agencies concerned that the salary

increases are already in effect; however, for record purposes

only, please submit the appropriate Form 31 to the Department

of Personnel with the correct effective date.
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MAY BE REPRODUCED TO MEET AGENCY NEEDS



